



CITY OF RIDGECREST
100 W. California Avenue
Ridgecrest CA 93555
760-499-5151



Parks, Recreation & Quality of Life Committee
KERR MCGEE COMMUNITY CENTER MEETING ROOMS

Tuesday, August 7, 2018

MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Eddie Thomas, Lindsey Stephens, Jessica Roberts De Haan, Bill Farris

Regular meeting – August 7, 2018

CALL TO ORDER: Meeting was called to order at 4:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Present: Eddie Thomas, Lindsey Stephens, Bill Farris
Absent: Jessica Roberts De Haan
Staff: Jason Patin
Recording Secretary: Nerissa Wegener

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Committee members motioned to approve the Agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Motion was made to approve the Minutes from the last meeting held on April 3, 2018

PUBLIC COMMENT OF THE ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Citizen mentioned that he was glad to see that we were having a meeting. A citizen also spoke about the Parks Benefit Assessment District. He mentioned that he would like to see a cost break down of the list and that it is brought to City Council to have the City Staff come up with accurate numbers instead of just giving an estimated list. He would also like to see an accurate scope of work. Mr. Patin stated that the City is working on getting accurate numbers and once he has them then he will bring it back to a quality of life meeting at a future date.

DISCUSSION AND OTHER ACTION ITEMS:
Committee discussed that the Kerr McGee Youth Sports Complex project is finished and that it is on the August 15, 2018 City Council Meeting agenda for the approval of the Notice of Completion. Mr. Patin also mentioned that the Splash Pad was now moving along. He stated that there were some hold ups with the permitting process but that everything is coming along now. Mr. Patin stated that at this time we do not have a final completion date. Mr. Patin will be presenting a presentation on the completed projects at the Council Meeting. A discussion took place in regards to a grand opening ribbon cutting for the Sports Complex. Council Women Stephens and Vice Mayor Eddie Thomas suggested that we have a tournament for the grand opening. This would require some coordinating with IWV softball. The committee discussed if there are any RFI's or additional costs for the Splash Pad project, and council Women Stephens stated that because of the way the contract was written the contractor of the Splash Pad would be the one to absorb them. The City will

not be assessed with additional charges. Committee stated that the rumor that the Splash Pad went over budget is FALSE, it can't because of the way it was contracted. The committee also discussed the planter in the circle. Mr. Patin stated that his department will be removing the grass and xero scaping that area due to the on-going damage that is caused to the paint and stucco from the watering. They will be putting decorative rock in the planter area.

SUPPORT STAFF COMMENTS:

None

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

Future agenda item is to prioritize the Assessment District list and a plan of action.

NEXT MEETING:

Date TBD at 4:00 P.M., Location Kerr McGee Community Center meeting Rooms

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting was adjourned at 4:55 P.M.